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Bullding fronts on State Route 159 (Broad Street) and is across street from Windsor
Green. Nearby buildings provide a variety of services common to a Town center, i.e.,

restaurants, banks, offices and retail. IOVER)
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Two and one-tmlf story brick structure with rear one and one-half story nnn!.u e _.
Building has a pltchzd roof with gable-end facing the street. A molded cornice encloses
3| the eaves and forms a complete return over the gable-end.
13
H elf §s an ellptical window with sandstone surround with keystone and
3 “._._“..n mnn_wa“n._.mw floors have “§_< spaced fenestration, three (3) bays in front facade,
Y1 with 6 x 6 sash. A sandstone flat-arch and sill marks each window.
z
2 an elaborate e le with an eliptical window Iike the one in the gable-
1 “avmuaﬂﬂ Mwum_:a. entry ..ooxw.ﬂ-u been removed; however, the original w?_a:m.m.nw and
m surround remaln intact. The door and sidelight Frames have tooled surfaces w
" w| delicate enrichment.
ing has experienced major renovation and alteration in recent years. A one
M”M ”anuﬂw story ”mgwi w&&m-g at the rear of the building holds the rear entry
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Bank renovation: The Malwfeldt Associates, .r..:oarﬁv
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This house was built for Col. James Loomis in 1822 and was one of many residences that
once lined the Center Green. Erected during the early settiement of Windsor, the
building used bricks manufactured by the Mack Brick Company, formerly operated on Mack
Street in Windsor. James toomis was a seventh generation descendant of Joseph Loomis
U | who settled in Windsor in 1639. Colonel Loomis was the proprietor of the viltage store
Z | which was one of the very few commercial outlets on the Green at the time. It stood in
m the lot south of the main house.
& | Loomls married Abigail Sherwood Chaffee Loomis and had six (6) sons and one (1)
@ | daughter. These children would by 1875 lay the groundwork for the estab!ishment of
the Loomis School which opened in 1914 through their generous endowment. The house
stands as an example of Late Federal period domestic architecture. The structure
remained in residential use until the 1970 purchase and renovation for a bank. The
exterior restoration has been sympathetic to the original fabric at the same time
accommodating the new use.
Stiles, vol. 1, page 428
a| Stiles, vol. i1, page 114 :
21 Howard, A New History of 01d Windsor, page 169
21 Painting by Osbert Loomis, reproduction at Connecticut Savings Bank, Broad Street
& office :
Town of Windsor Assessor's Office
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and vault. A one-story ell has been added to the north side and has large window
openings with multi-paned sash; on the south side is a drive-up banking window with
canopy (constructed in 1979 when the bank occupied the building).

The interior has suffered many partition changes but some original features remain,
including fireplaces and mantelpieces, and stair-rail.




